

CONTENTS

CONTENTS

ALL JAMES LEE BURKE BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Harbor Lights (2024)

Flags on the Bayou (2023)

Every Cloak Rolled in Blood (2022)

Another Kind of Eden (2021)

A Private Cathedral (2020)

The New Iberia Blues (2019)

Robicheaux (2018)

The Jealous Kind (2016)

House of the Rising Sun (2015)

Wayfaring Stranger (2014)

Light of the World (2013)

Creole Belle (2012)

Feast Day of Fools (2011)

The Glass Rainbow (2010)

Rain Gods (2009)

Swan Peak (2008)

The Tin Roof Blowdown (2007)

Jesus Out to Sea (2007)

Pegasus Descending (2006)

Crusader's Cross (2005)

In the Moon of Red Ponies (2004)

Last Car to Elysian Fields (2003)

Jolie Blon's Bounce (2002)

White Doves at Morning (2002)

Bitterroot (2001)

Purple Cane Road (2000)

Heartwood (1999)

Sunset Limited (1998)

Cimarron Rose (1997)

Cadillac Jukebox (1996)

Burning Angel (1995)

Dixie City Jam (1994)

In the Electric Mist with Confederate Dead (1993)

A Stained White Radiance (1992)

A Morning for Flamingos (1990)

Black Cherry Blues (1989)

Heaven's Prisoners (1988)

The Neon Rain (1987)

The Lost Get-Back Boogie (1986)

The Convict and Other Stories (1985)

Two for Texas (1982)

Lay Down My Sword and Shield (1971)

To the Bright and Shining Sun (1970)

Half of Paradise (1965)

DAVE ROBICHEAUX BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

A Private Cathedral (2020)

The New Iberia Blues (2019)

Robicheaux (2018)

Light of the World (2013)

Creole Belle (2012)

The Glass Rainbow (2010)

Swan Peak (2008)

The Tin Roof Blowdown (2007)

Pegasus Descending (2006)

Crusader's Cross (2005)

Last Car to Elysian Fields (2003)

Jolie Blon's Bounce (2002)

Purple Cane Road (2000)

Sunset Limited (1998)

Cadillac Jukebox (1996)

Burning Angel (1995)

Dixie City Jam (1994)

In the Electric Mist with Confederate Dead (1993)

A Stained White Radiance (1992)

A Morning for Flamingos (1990)

Black Cherry Blues (1989)

Heaven's Prisoners (1988)

The Neon Rain (1987)

HOLLAND FAMILY BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Every Cloak Rolled in Blood (2022)

Another Kind of Eden (2021)

The Jealous Kind (2016)

House of the Rising Sun (2015)

Wayfaring Stranger (2014)

Feast Day of Fools (2011)

Rain Gods (2009)

In the Moon of Red Ponies (2004)

Bitterroot (2001)

Heartwood (1999)

Cimarron Rose (1997)

Two for Texas (1982)

Lay Down My Sword and Shield (1971)

OTHER BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Harbor Lights (2024)

Flags on the Bayou (2023)

Jesus Out to Sea (2007)

White Doves at Morning (2002)

The Lost Get-Back Boogie (1986)

The Convict and Other Stories (1985)

To the Bright and Shining Sun (1970)

Half of Paradise (1965)

ALL JAMES LEE BURKE BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Harbor Lights (2024)

These eight stories move from the marshlands on the Gulf of Mexico to the sweeping plains of Colorado to prisons, saloons, and trailer parks across the South, weaving together love, friendship, violence, survival, and revenge.

Flags on the Bayou (2023)

In the fall of 1863, the Union Army is in control of the Mississippi River. Much of Louisiana, including New Orleans and Baton Rouge, is occupied. The Confederate Army is in disarray, corrupt structures are falling apart, and enslaved men and women are beginning to glimpse freedom.

Every Cloak Rolled in Blood (2022)

In his most autobiographical novel to date, James Lee Burke continues the epic holland family saga with a writer grieving the death of his daughter while battling earthly and supernatural outlaws.

Another Kind of Eden (2021)

The American West in the early 1960s appears to be a pastoral paradise: golden wheat fields, mist-filled canyons, frolicking animals. Aspiring novelist Aaron Holland Broussard has observed it from the open door of a boxcar, riding the rails for both inspiration and odd jobs. Jumping off in Denver, he finds work on a farm and meets Joanne McDuffy, an articulate and fierce college student and gifted painter. Their soul connection is immediate, but their romance is complicated by Joanne's involvement with a shady professor who is mixed up with a drug-addled cult. When a sinister businessman and his son who wield their influence through vicious cruelty set their sights on Aaron, drawing him into an investigation of grotesque murders, it is clear that this idyllic landscape harbors tremendous power—and evil. Followed by a mysterious shrouded figure who might not be human, Aaron will have to face down all these foes to save the life of the woman he loves and his own.

A Private Cathedral (2020)

After finding himself caught up in one of Louisiana's oldest and bloodiest family rivalries, detective Dave Robicheaux must battle the most terrifying adversary he has ever encountered: a time-traveling superhuman assassin.

The New Iberia Blues (2019)

The shocking death of a young woman leads Detective Dave Robicheaux into the dark corners of Hollywood, the mafia, and the backwoods of Louisiana in this gripping mystery.

Robicheaux (2018)

James Lee Burke's most beloved character, Dave Robicheaux, returns in this gritty, atmospheric mystery set in the towns and backwoods of Louisiana.

The Jealous Kind (2016)

A powerful novel in the Holland Family series, an atmospheric coming-of-age story set in 1950s Texas, as the specter of the Korean War looms.

House of the Rising Sun (2015)

The story of a father and son separated by war and circumstance—and whose encounter with the legendary Holy Grail will change their lives forever.

Wayfaring Stranger (2014)

Weldon Avery Holland encountered famous outlaws, served in WMI, and challenged ruthless businessmen. None of this was as dangerous as finding true love.

Light of the World (2013)

Sadist and serial killer Asa Surrette narrowly escaped the death penalty for the string of heinous murders he committed while capital punishment was outlawed in Kansas. But following a series of damning articles written by Dave Robicheaux's daughter Alafair, Surrette escapes from a prison transport van and heads to Montana, where an unsuspecting Dave—along with Alafair; Dave's wife, Molly; Dave's faithful partner Clete; and Clete's newfound daughter, Gretchen Horowitz—have come to take in the sweet summer air.

Creole Belle (2012)

Dave Robicheaux investigates the disappearance of a young Creole woman, while an oil well blowout in the Gulf of Mexico threatens to destroy the cherished beauty of the Louisiana bayous in this gripping thriller.

Feast Day of Fools (2011)

Sheriff Hackberry Holland patrols a small Southwest Texas border town with a deep and abiding respect for the citizens in his care. Still mourning the loss of his cherished wife and locked in a perilous almost-romance with his deputy, Pam Tibbs, a woman many decades his junior, Hackberry feeds off the deeds of evil men to keep his own demons at bay.

The Glass Rainbow (2010)

Detective Dave Robicheaux becomes entangled in a mystery that connects a series of grisly murders with an exconvict turned bestselling author, a notorious local pimp, and the man currently dating Robicheaux's daughter.

Rain Gods (2009)

Sheriff Hackberry Holland must solve a ghastly mass murder while facing contract killers, sleazy pimps, a sociopathic preacher, and the most dangerous man in Texas.

Swan Peak (2008)

Dave Robicheaux, his wife, and his buddy Clete Purcel have retreated to an old friend's ranch, hoping to spend their days fishing and enjoying their distance from the harsh, gritty landscape of Louisiana post-Katrina. But the serenity is soon shattered when two college students are found brutally murdered in the hills behind where the Robicheauxs and Purcell are staying.

The Tin Roof Blowdown (2007)

Dave Robicheaux returns in an adventure as timely as real life: the fight against crime, and the fight for life in New Orleans in the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina.

Jesus Out to Sea (2007)

Ten short stories centered around the devastation in Louisiana and Mississippi during and after Katrina.

Pegasus Descending (2006)

Precariously content in his strict AA lifestyle at the side of a woman he loves, Dave Robicheaux finds his peace shattered by the appearance of a woman who is passing stolen money and the suicide of another woman who may be the daughter of Dave's long-time friend.

Crusader's Cross (2005)

For detective Dave Robicheaux, memories of a strange and violent summer from his youth are best left alone.

In the Moon of Red Ponies (2004)

As a former Texas ranger turned lawyer, Billy Bob Holland swore to serve his government. He never expected the government might become his enemy.

Last Car to Elysian Fields (2003)

Preparing to confront a man who may have assaulted his friend, detective Robicheaux finds himself investigating a car crash that ended the lives of three teenage girls, a case that is compromised by a grief-crazed father, a psychologically unbalanced assassin, and a cache of dangerous secrets.

Jolie Blon's Bounce (2002)

Battling personal demons while working on two murders, Dave Robicheaux believes that chief suspect Tee Bobby Hulin is innocent but must find the real killer before one of the victim's fathers metes out his own justice.

White Doves at Morning (2002)

A riveting evocation of the Civil War, drawn from James Lee Burke's true family history

Bitterroot (2001)

A drug-running biker gang. A menacing mob boss. A killer rodeo clown. Billy Bob Holland must face them all down to help an old friend.

Purple Cane Road (2000)

Dave Robicheaux has spent his life confronting the age-old adage that the sins of the father pass onto the son. But what has his mother's legacy left him?

Heartwood (1999)

Heartwood is a kind of tree that grows in layers. And as Billy Bob's grandfather once told him, you do well in life by keeping the roots in a clear stream and not letting anyone taint the water for you. But in Holland's dusty little hometown of Deaf Smith, in the hill country north of Austin, local kingpin Earl Deitrich has made a fortune running roughshod and tainting anyone who stands in his way. Billy Bob has problems with Deitrich and his shamelessly callous demeanor, but can't shake the legacy of his passion for Deitrich's "heartbreak-beautiful" wife, Peggy Jean.

Sunset Limited (1998)

A gripping tale of racial violence, class warfare, and the sometimes-cruel legacy of southern history.

Cimarron Rose (1997)

When Texas attorney Billy Bob Holland is hired following the murder of a teenage girl, he isn't just defending a client—he's defending his son.

Page 9

Cadillac Jukebox (1996)

Dave Robicheaux becomes embroiled in a new investigation into the twenty-eight-year-old murder of a famed NAACP leader, when the man convicted of the crime asks him to prove his innocence.

Burning Angel (1995)

Defending an African American farm family from local mobsters who want their land, Dave Robicheaux travels to Central America in pursuit of a notorious gambler and hit man.

Dixie City Jam (1994)

Dave confronts a neo-Nazi, becomes involved in a mafia war, and deals with a Nazi submarine buried off the Louisiana coast.

In the Electric Mist with Confederate Dead (1993)

The filming of a Civil War movie forces Dave Robicheaux to confront demons that stand in the way of his salvation.

A Stained White Radiance (1992)

Caught up in the family drama involving his childhood friends, the Sonniers, Dave Robicheaux discovers that the family may be involved with the powerful bobby earl, a Klansman-turned-politician.

A Morning for Flamingos (1990)

Entrusted to transport two prisoners to death row, Dave Robicheaux is wounded when one of them, Jimmie Lee Boggs, escapes, an act that causes Robicheaux to put all of his efforts into revenge

Black Cherry Blues (1989)

Compared to Louisiana, Robicheaux thought Montana would be safe—until two Native American activists suddenly go missing. When Robicheaux begins investigating, he is led into the dark world of the Mafia and oil companies. At the same time, someone from his past comes back to haunt him. Someone who was responsible for Robicheaux's flight from New Orleans—someone who brutally murdered his wife—and now is after young Alafair.

Heaven's Prisoners (1988)

Ex-detective Dave Robicheaux becomes caught up in a mysterious conspiracy after he rescues a child from a plane crash in the gulf near New Orleans, and the body of one of the crash victims disappears.

The Neon Rain (1987)

Dave Robicheaux, a New Orleans detective, discovers that someone wants him dead and becomes involved with drug dealers, mafia chieftains, an ex-general with shady dealings in Central America, and a beautiful woman.

The Lost Get-Back Boogie (1986)

Fresh out of prison, loner Iry Paret seeks a new start under the big skies of Montana. But that's not so easy when he finds himself faced with a hostile community—and a dangerous romance.

The Convict and Other Stories (1985)

A selection of a dozen short stories set in the deep South.

Two for Texas (1982)

In the early 1800s, nineteen-year-old Son Holland is falsely accused of stealing a purse and condemned to ten years in a brutal Louisiana prison camp. Determined not to spend the next decade behind bars, Son teams up with a fellow inmate and a beautiful Native American woman, and the trio flees. Killing a guard in the process, however, ensures they'll face a punishment far worse than the chain gang if they're caught. They realize their best chance for escape is seeking cover in the violent storm of revolution led by General Houston and James Bowie. Soon they find themselves in the midst of historic battles, attempting to secure not only their own freedom but that of the Republic of Texas.

Lay Down My Sword and Shield (1971)

In hot and sultry Texas, Hack, an attorney and Korean War POW, is being pushed by his wife, his brother, and his so-called friends in the oil business to run for political office. But Hack would prefer to drink, look after his beloved horses, and represent the occasional long-shot pro bono case at his law firm. When Hack attempts to overturn a conviction for an old army buddy, he finds himself embroiled in the seamy underbelly of the Texas patronage system—and in the earliest beginnings of the United Farm Workers movement, led by a beautiful woman who speaks to his heart in a way no one else has. As Hack begins to bring justice to the underserved, he finds both a new love and a new purpose.

To the Bright and Shining Sun (1970)

A gritty coming-of-age story about a young Kentucky miner growing up in the Appalachian Mountains who's torn between his family life and the lure of the city.

Half of Paradise (1965)

Meet Avery Broussard, the last in a line of once-substantial land owners whose weakness for alcohol lands him in prison; J.P. Winfield, a dirt-poor singer who makes it to the top of hillbilly music only to be destroyed by a drug addiction; and Toussaint Boudreaux, a black longshoreman who is set up for a crime he did not commit.

DAVE ROBICHEAUX BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

A Private Cathedral (2020)

After finding himself caught up in one of Louisiana's oldest and bloodiest family rivalries, detective Dave Robicheaux must battle the most terrifying adversary he has ever encountered: a time-traveling superhuman assassin.

The New Iberia Blues (2019)

The shocking death of a young woman leads Detective Dave Robicheaux into the dark corners of Hollywood, the mafia, and the backwoods of Louisiana in this gripping mystery.

Robicheaux (2018)

James Lee Burke's most beloved character, Dave Robicheaux, returns in this gritty, atmospheric mystery set in the towns and backwoods of Louisiana.

Light of the World (2013)

Sadist and serial killer Asa Surrette narrowly escaped the death penalty for the string of heinous murders he committed while capital punishment was outlawed in Kansas. But following a series of damning articles written by Dave Robicheaux's daughter Alafair, Surrette escapes from a prison transport van and heads to Montana, where an unsuspecting Dave—along with Alafair; Dave's wife, Molly; Dave's faithful partner Clete; and Clete's newfound daughter, Gretchen Horowitz—have come to take in the sweet summer air.

Creole Belle (2012)

Dave Robicheaux investigates the disappearance of a young Creole woman, while an oil well blowout in the Gulf of Mexico threatens to destroy the cherished beauty of the Louisiana bayous in this gripping thriller.

The Glass Rainbow (2010)

Detective Dave Robicheaux becomes entangled in a mystery that connects a series of grisly murders with an exconvict turned bestselling author, a notorious local pimp, and the man currently dating Robicheaux's daughter.

Swan Peak (2008)

Dave Robicheaux, his wife, and his buddy Clete Purcel have retreated to an old friend's ranch, hoping to spend their days fishing and enjoying their distance from the harsh, gritty landscape of Louisiana post-Katrina. But the serenity is soon shattered when two college students are found brutally murdered in the hills behind where the Robicheauxs and Purcell are staying.

The Tin Roof Blowdown (2007)

Dave Robicheaux returns in an adventure as timely as real life: the fight against crime, and the fight for life in New Orleans in the aftermath of Hurricane Katrina.

Pegasus Descending (2006)

Precariously content in his strict AA lifestyle at the side of a woman he loves, Dave Robicheaux finds his peace shattered by the appearance of a woman who is passing stolen money and the suicide of another woman who may be the daughter of Dave's long-time friend.

Crusader's Cross (2005)

For detective Dave Robicheaux, memories of a strange and violent summer from his youth are best left alone.

Last Car to Elysian Fields (2003)

Preparing to confront a man who may have assaulted his friend, detective Robicheaux finds himself investigating a car crash that ended the lives of three teenage girls, a case that is compromised by a grief-crazed father, a psychologically unbalanced assassin, and a cache of dangerous secrets.

Jolie Blon's Bounce (2002)

Battling personal demons while working on two murders, Dave Robicheaux believes that chief suspect Tee Bobby Hulin is innocent but must find the real killer before one of the victim's fathers metes out his own justice.

Purple Cane Road (2000)

Dave Robicheaux has spent his life confronting the age-old adage that the sins of the father pass onto the son. But what has his mother's legacy left him?

Sunset Limited (1998)

A gripping tale of racial violence, class warfare, and the sometimes cruel legacy of southern history.

Cadillac Jukebox (1996)

Dave Robicheaux becomes embroiled in a new investigation into the twenty-eight-year-old murder of a famed NAACP leader, when the man convicted of the crime asks him to prove his innocence.

Burning Angel (1995)

Defending an African American farm family from local mobsters who want their land, Dave Robicheaux travels to Central America in pursuit of a notorious gambler and hit man.

Dixie City Jam (1994)

Dave confronts a neo-Nazi, becomes involved in a mafia war, and deals with a Nazi submarine buried off the Louisiana coast.

In the Electric Mist with Confederate Dead (1993)

The filming of a Civil War movie forces Dave Robicheaux to confront demons that stand in the way of his salvation.

A Stained White Radiance (1992)

Caught up in the family drama involving his childhood friends, the Sonniers, Dave Robicheaux discovers that the family may be involved with the powerful bobby earl, a Klansman-turned-politician.

A Morning for Flamingos (1990)

Entrusted to transport two prisoners to death row, Dave Robicheaux is wounded when one of them, Jimmie Lee Boggs, escapes, an act that causes Robicheaux to put all of his efforts into revenge

Black Cherry Blues (1989)

Compared to Louisiana, Robicheaux thought Montana would be safe—until two Native American activists suddenly go missing. When Robicheaux begins investigating, he is led into the dark world of the Mafia and oil companies. At the same time, someone from his past comes back to haunt him. Someone who was responsible for Robicheaux's flight from New Orleans—someone who brutally murdered his wife—and now is after young Alafair.

Heaven's Prisoners (1988)

Ex-detective Dave Robicheaux becomes caught up in a mysterious conspiracy after he rescues a child from a plane crash in the gulf near New Orleans, and the body of one of the crash victims disappears.

The Neon Rain	(1987))
---------------	--------	---

Dave Robicheaux, a New Orleans detective, discovers that someone wants him dead and becomes involved with drug dealers, mafia chieftains, an ex-general with shady dealings in Central America, and a beautiful woman.

HOLLAND FAMILY BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Every Cloak Rolled in Blood (2022)

In his most autobiographical novel to date, James Lee Burke continues the epic holland family saga with a writer grieving the death of his daughter while battling earthly and supernatural outlaws.

Another Kind of Eden (2021)

The American West in the early 1960s appears to be a pastoral paradise: golden wheat fields, mist-filled canyons, frolicking animals. Aspiring novelist Aaron Holland Broussard has observed it from the open door of a boxcar, riding the rails for both inspiration and odd jobs. Jumping off in Denver, he finds work on a farm and meets Joanne McDuffy, an articulate and fierce college student and gifted painter. Their soul connection is immediate, but their romance is complicated by Joanne's involvement with a shady professor who is mixed up with a drug-addled cult. When a sinister businessman and his son who wield their influence through vicious cruelty set their sights on Aaron, drawing him into an investigation of grotesque murders, it is clear that this idyllic landscape harbors tremendous power—and evil. Followed by a mysterious shrouded figure who might not be human, Aaron will have to face down all these foes to save the life of the woman he loves and his own.

The Jealous Kind (2016)

A powerful novel in the Holland Family series, an atmospheric coming-of-age story set in 1950s Texas, as the specter of the Korean War looms.

House of the Rising Sun (2015)

The story of a father and son separated by war and circumstance—and whose encounter with the legendary Holy Grail will change their lives forever.

Wayfaring Stranger (2014)

Weldon Avery Holland encountered famous outlaws, served in WMI, and challenged ruthless businessmen. None of this was as dangerous as finding true love.

Feast Day of Fools (2011)

Sheriff Hackberry Holland patrols a small Southwest Texas border town with a deep and abiding respect for the citizens in his care. Still mourning the loss of his cherished wife and locked in a perilous almost-romance with his deputy, Pam Tibbs, a woman many decades his junior, Hackberry feeds off the deeds of evil men to keep his own demons at bay.

Rain Gods (2009)

Sheriff Hackberry Holland must solve a ghastly mass murder while facing contract killers, sleazy pimps, a sociopathic preacher, and the most dangerous man in Texas.

In the Moon of Red Ponies (2004)

As a former Texas ranger turned lawyer, Billy Bob Holland swore to serve his government. He never expected the government might become his enemy.

Bitterroot (2001)

A drug-running biker gang. A menacing mob boss. A killer rodeo clown. Billy Bob Holland must face them all down to help an old friend.

Heartwood (1999)

Heartwood is a kind of tree that grows in layers. And as Billy Bob's grandfather once told him, you do well in life by keeping the roots in a clear stream and not letting anyone taint the water for you. But in Holland's dusty little hometown of Deaf Smith, in the hill country north of Austin, local kingpin Earl Deitrich has made a fortune running roughshod and tainting anyone who stands in his way. Billy Bob has problems with Deitrich and his shamelessly callous demeanor, but can't shake the legacy of his passion for Deitrich's "heartbreak-beautiful" wife, Peggy Jean.

Cimarron Rose (1997)

When Texas attorney Billy Bob Holland is hired following the murder of a teenage girl, he isn't just defending a client—he's defending his son.

Two for Texas (1982)

In the early 1800s, nineteen-year-old Son Holland is falsely accused of stealing a purse and condemned to ten years in a brutal Louisiana prison camp. Determined not to spend the next decade behind bars, Son teams up with a fellow inmate and a beautiful Native American woman, and the trio flees. Killing a guard in the process, however, ensures they'll face a punishment far worse than the chain gang if they're caught. They realize their best chance for escape is seeking cover in the violent storm of revolution led by General Houston and James Bowie. Soon they find themselves in the midst of historic battles, attempting to secure not only their own freedom but that of the Republic of Texas.

Lay Down My Sword and Shield (1971)

In hot and sultry Texas, Hack, an attorney and Korean War POW, is being pushed by his wife, his brother, and his so-called friends in the oil business to run for political office. But Hack would prefer to drink, look after his beloved horses, and represent the occasional long-shot pro bono case at his law firm. When Hack attempts to overturn a conviction for an old army buddy, he finds himself embroiled in the seamy underbelly of the Texas patronage system—and in the earliest beginnings of the United Farm Workers movement, led by a beautiful woman who speaks to his heart in a way no one else has. As Hack begins to bring justice to the underserved, he finds both a new love and a new purpose.

OTHER BOOKS IN ORDER OF PUBLICATION

Harbor Lights (2024)

These eight stories move from the marshlands on the Gulf of Mexico to the sweeping plains of Colorado to prisons, saloons, and trailer parks across the South, weaving together love, friendship, violence, survival, and revenge.

Flags on the Bayou (2023)

In the fall of 1863, the Union Army is in control of the Mississippi River. Much of Louisiana, including New Orleans and Baton Rouge, is occupied. The Confederate Army is in disarray, corrupt structures are falling apart, and enslaved men and women are beginning to glimpse freedom.

Jesus Out to Sea (2007)

Ten short stories centered around the devastation in Louisiana and Mississippi during and after Katrina.

White Doves at Morning (2002)

A riveting evocation of the Civil War, drawn from James Lee Burke's true family history

The Lost Get-Back Boogie (1986)

Fresh out of prison, loner Iry Paret seeks a new start under the big skies of Montana. But that's not so easy when he finds himself faced with a hostile community—and a dangerous romance.

The Convict and Other Stories (1985)

A selection of a dozen short stories set in the deep South.

To the Bright and Shining Sun (1970)

A gritty coming-of-age story about a young Kentucky miner growing up in the Appalachian Mountains who's torn between his family life and the lure of the city.

Half of Paradise (1965)

Meet Avery Broussard, the last in a line of once-substantial land owners whose weakness for alcohol lands him in prison; J.P. Winfield, a dirt-poor singer who makes it to the top of hillbilly music only to be destroyed by a drug addiction; and Toussaint Boudreaux, a black longshoreman who is set up for a crime he did not commit.